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Memoria)g of this well know officer, including an excellent
th Portrait of the colonel in uniform and an aptique clock,
. alter of which was buried during Kevolutionary times,
bor, Preserved in the family.  Sir William Richards was
73nl; on the 2nd May, 1815, and had therefore reached his
the Byear, an age attained by few of his contemporaries on
Dry ench and surpassed only by two, viz., Chief Justice
at g"r Who died at 76, and Chief Justice Spragge, who died
St:‘ * Asarule, Canadian judges have not been long-lived, a
umem.em receiving painful confirmation when we remember
at 68" James Macaulay died at 67, William Hume Blake
46, 2 Sir Louis Lafontaine at 56, Philip Vankoughnet at
ace nd Robert A. Harrison and Thomas Moss at 45. In
:’rdanf:e with one of the last expressed wishes of the de-
Al 5 remains were taken to his native place for burial.
ugh he had not lived there for nearly thirty-six years,

lle was truly home to him as St. Adele to Morin ;
ur'N}zaPhael to Sandfield Macdonald ; Toronto to Moss ;
thay }?!ltreal to Cartier—and like them, to his l?omp, he asked
hig o body might be taken to rest among his kinsfolk and
adg ‘:;d friends and associates.  The funeral, it may be
"ts:e > Was one of the most numerously attended ever wit-
wil] d in the district. The limits of an article such as this
i ot permit of any but a passing reference to the ex-
®f Justice in his social relations. On what he was in
pri Omestic circle we have already briefly touched. In
Ay, €, as in public, he was ever the courteous gentle(xlag—
o, ¥S cheerful, kindly, considerate and natural, thinking
ogh: (nolwithstanding his infirmities) for the comfort of
actj TS than for himself; in friendship sincere and unex-
all 18 3 in his remembrance of the poor, generous ; and in
'S business transactions, great or small, exact and scru-
p,.,%‘;iy just. If he had any ambition in this life it would
thig 1y have been to leave after him such a reputation as

Tockvj

we]] On the whole, Sir William Richards’ character is
leag Stmmed up in an eulogium pronounced by his former
Son, e]x: and friend, Robert Baldwin, on another great per-

3ty of the Canadian Bench—an eulogium with which we
Worg, "ot inappropriately close this article, applying the
SPad§ to our subject : *“He was a man,” said the sage of
hig 5.'% ““ 50 clear in his perception of right, so prompt in
argg Sertion of it, and so stern in his condemnation of those

e, OV and party intrigue to which little minds resort to
a Ceal their barrenness, that it was a comfort to have such
Rreqy ¢, a2 glory to have such a leader, and a source of the

€St satisfaction to have such a friend.” MUF¥TI.

Wiel S. ConsuL TAYLOR, OF WINNIPEG, Mfm.——]ames
i, nes.Ta)'lOr, United States Consul at Winnipeg, Man.,
Alive of New York, born November 6, 1819, a gradu-

By, Hamilton College, in that State, and admitted to the
Ohion 181, In 1842 he became a resident of Cincinnati,

thy, c"a“d was subsequently connected with the Press of
Gen lzty' As editor of the Cincinnati Signa/, he nomlqated
f0ri> af:hal”y Taylor, in 1847, as an independent candidate
}'OIdel'esndent, mainly on the ground that, although a slave-
Pfohﬂr)f e would still withhold the veto of a Congressional
“The l0n of slavery in the territories. His language was :
Epy,:. EXtension of the Ordinance of 1787 over our Pacific
"lar{:re’ Present and future, is an object too high and per-
Gep ?It‘ !0 be baffled by Presidential vetoes.” In reply,
degjy.2Y10r, in his well known Signa/ letter, expressed his
anq . 2PProval of the sentiments and views of this article,
dage ; Mained for nearly a year in the attitude of a candi-
Pory "dependent of existing parties, and attracted the sup-
tlseyy . the anti-slavery democracy of New York and
the \1"® though he ultimately became the candidate of
Ohj, & party. During Mr. J. W. Taylor’s residence in
tiong) from 1842 to 1856, he was a member of the Constitu-
Sopgyy: COMVention of 1849-50, and moved the clause for a
Utery SSION to simplify and reform judicial procedure,
Tepg. ards serving as secretary of the commission. The
codert Of the commission was substantially the Dudley-Field
YOrk of New York. Ohio was the first to follow New
Higo As Librarian of Ohio, Mr. Taylor published a
1856r)'0f the State. Removing to St. Paul, an., in
the inta.l’ Taylor was secretary of a railway projected to
Pay) ‘sMational boundary, and since expanded into the St.
Picié ‘hneapolis and Manitoba system and the Canadian
of ghc ailway, In 1860 he was appointed special agent
q“tstj: Teasury Department, particularly charged with
Posigi, NS relating to commercial intercourse with Canada, a
War .t I0 Whick he was closely associated with Mr. Chase’s
lo“gh’ Ministration of the finances.” Under Mr. McCul-
Pfeems 2dministration, he drafted the original Mineral
thy | Plion Lang Act, and in frequent reports advo'ca.ted
Stales ICy of liberal reciprocal trade between the United
S te 20d Canada. In 1870 Gen. Grant and Secretary of
winni ish appointed Mr. Taylor United States Consul at
.28 Man,, a position which he still holds.

LL-DATUE OF THE LATE REV. EGERTON RYERSON, D.D.,
L°lnb.\ . Hamilton MacCarthy, R.C.A., whose studio in
Viigy ard Street, Toronto, has been attracting many admiring
.)'erso;, Tecently completed a statue of the late Rev. Egerton
t“)nfw » LL.D,, for so many years Superintendent of Educa-
OF it, oo ortario. Elsewhere our readers will find anengraving
Flivin,eand those who had the honour of knowing the great
% My "d educationist need not be told how characteristic
Yorke, MacCarthy’s chiselled portrayal. A student, a
bueg . @ Public man, a leader of opinion—all these attri-
d"ect te ¢Xemplified in the expressive figure to which we
to our 'eNtion,  The career of Dr. Ryerson is too familiar
€rs to call for any summarizing here.

OF THE LATE LItuT.-CoL. WILLIAMS, M.P.—

.oy )
d"ﬁpﬁnrece“t acquisitions in the way of art production and
®) on which Canada has reason to congratulate her-
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self, the arrival and settlement in this country cf Mr.
Hamilton MacCarthy isespecially deserving of mention. In
Ontario, Mr. MacCarthy is widely and favonrab])'l known
as the sculptor of several busts of public men, which have
given great satisfaction, both for portraiture and finish.
‘The list comprises busts of the Hon, Alexander MacKenzie,
the Hon. J. Beverley Robinson, Sir Daniel Wilson, 'P.rof.
Goldwin Smith, and other eminent citizens of the Dominion.
Mr. MacCarthy’s studio has, for some weeks, been adorned
with the model of a splendid statue of the late Col.
Williams, an engraving of which we are happy to present
to our readers in this number of the DoMmiNION ILLUS-
TRATED. The artist’s purpose, which was to represent the
deceased soldier as he appeared in the act of leading his
men against the foe, is carried out with spirit. The attitude
is admirably in keeping with the occasion. The extended
right arm, with sword firmly grasped, the head slightly
turned to one side, the lips, which have just given the com-
mand to charge, closed in firm resolve, the left hand clutch-
ing the doffed cap, the energy of the advancing foot—all
show with what sympathetic insight the sculptor, by selecting
one supreme crisis in his career, has revealed the character
of his subject.
Con curritur : hora
Momento cita mors venit, aut victoria lata.

Alas! in Col. Williams’s case the joy of victory was short-
lived. He passed unscathed through the perils of battle
only to succumb to fever before he reached his home in
Ontario. Not the less, however, did he ¢ like a soldier
fall,” for, as on the battlefield, he set his comrades the
example of bravery and coolness, so in the f?,txg}xe of the
campaign he insisted on sharing whatever privations they
had to bear, regardless of his enfeebled health, which could
not stand such continued exposure. Arthur Trefusis Heneage
Williams was born at Penrhyn, Port Hope, in 1837, and
was the son of the late Commander Williams, R.N., and
for some time M.P.P. He entered the Ontario Legislature
in 1867 and was re-elected in 1871. In 1878 he entered the
House of Commons., He was, for some years before his
death, Lieutenant-Colonel Commanding the 4oth East Dur-
ham Battalion, with which he served in the'Northwes't dur-
ing the Riel rebellion of 1885, where he gained the title of
““hero of Batoche.” Catching a chill from sleeping on the
damp ground, he was struck down with fever, and, after a
brief illness, passed away on the 4th pf j_uly, 188s. _His
wife, a daughter of Senator Seymour, died in 1882. Lieut.
Col. Williams had filled several important quhc positions,
and was universally esteemed for his mtegmy‘and gener-
osity. Mr. MacCarthy's statue is an excellent likeness. It
is to be erected in bronze at Port Hope.

PaRls, ONT.—Within a comparatively small area one
may visit in Ontario the namesakes of half a dozen Europ-
ean capitals. Whether in every case th‘ere was any spgcxa}l
reason for the choice, we cannot say. For Parl.s thpre is, if
tradition may be trusted, a certain degree of justification.
The settlement out of which this thriving and handsome
town has grown was, in its pioneer d:_zys, known as “.The
Forks of the Grand River.” The leading man of that time,
Hiram Capron, originally of Vermont, complained of hav-
ing to date his business letters from a place so designated.
His protest, having taken formal shape at a publl‘c meeting,
received the sanction of the community. Mr. Capron was
a man of wealth and enterprise, and among his possessions
in the neighbourhood, which he was most anxious to turn
to account, were beds of gypsum. He had already erected
a plaster mill, and, if the name of the place were to md:-
cate in some way the nature of the soil and Mr. Capron’s
business, it would be greatly to that gentleman’s satisfac-
tion, Accordingly, he suggested Paris, and as the name
was both euphonious and celebrated, it n.et with general
acceptance. In over a half a century Paris has }arge}y
shared in the progress of one of the most progressive dis-
tricts in the Dominion. It is in the County of Brant, on
the Grand River, about seven n:nile; .from' Brantford and
about thirty from Hamilton. It is divided into two parts—
an upper and a lower town—by Smith’s Creek, which, at
this point, enters the Grand River. The course of this
latter for miles is through some of the finest scenery in
Canada, and Paris is one of the most picturesque of Cana-
dian towns. It is the centre of some of the most important
industries, of which its knitting factories and gypsum mills
are the best known.

WoobnsTock CoLLEGE.—Woodstock College, formerly
the Canadian Literary Institute, was founded thirty years
ago by the Baptists of Ontario and Quebec, under the
leadership of the Rev. R. A. Fyfe, D.DD.  From the outset
the sciiool was residential.  Theological and literary work
were done, and the literary department was open to both
sexes. Under Dr. Fyfe, who was ably assisted for seven-
teen years by Prof. J. E. Wells, M.A., the school steadily
grew in favour, and at the time of his death, in 1878, the
college was in affiliation with the University of Toronto
and covered the first two years of the University course.
Until 1880 the school was supported by the voluntary con-
tributions of its friends. In that year a canvass for an en-
dowment fund was begun, which resulted in the investment
of about $42,000. In 1881 the Theological Department
was removed to Toronto, where it has since beenﬂknown as
Toronto Baptist College. Professor Wells (Dr. Fyfe’s suc-
cessor) had meantime resigned.  Prof. Torrance had been
called away and Prof. Wolverton was appointed to the
principalship—a position which he filled with marked
ability from 1881 until 1886. Under his successor, Theo-
dore H. Rand, M.A., D.C.L., the college severed its con-
nection with the Provincial University, and became, in
Noveinber, 1887, a department of the newly chartered Mc-
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Master University. In 1888 the Arts department and the
Ladies’ College were removed to Toronto, the latter being
now known as Moulton Ladies’ College, and Woodstock
College was re-organized as a Christian school of learning
for young men.  About $180,000 of Senator McMaster’s
munificent bequest were set apart as an endowment for it in
perpetuity, $26,000 vdted for buildings and apparatus, and
measures taken to open a manual training department in
The college will then comprise: (a) a
preparatory department for completing and reviewing pub-
lic school work ; (4) a Collegiate department, with English
scientific, modern language, classical and matriculation
courses ; (<) a Manual Training department, the chief aim
of which will be to complement the work of the class rooms
and by means of the training of hand and eye make possible
the highest mental development. The college is pleasantly
situated ; the grounds comprise thirty-five acres, and its five
buildings afford commodious and elegant accommodation.
The Faculty is constituted as follows : J, H. Farmer, B.A.,
Principal, classics; Rev. N. Wolverton, B.A., mathe-
matics ; J. I. Bates, B.A., Ph.M., classics; N. S. Mc-
Kechnie, Esq., English; D. K. Clarke, B.A., modern
language ; T. P. Hall, M.A., Ph.DD., science ; Rev. S.
Sheldon, graduate Toronto Baptist College, Preparatory
department.

PROVINCIAL PENITENTIARY, KINGSTON.—This institu-
tion, situated on the western limits of the city of Kingston,
upon the shore of Lake Ontario, was built in 1840, and is
the largest establishment of the kind in the Dominion.
The prison proper is surrounded by a solid stone wall, 25
feet high, with round towers at each corner. The walls
enclose about 20 acres of buildings, while about 200 acres
more are devoted to farm and garden use, as well as to
quarries, lime-kilns, piggeries, etc. There is within the
walls accommodation for 800 convicts, the average number
being 600. For these employment is found in the varions
shops upon Government stores, in shoemaking, harness-
making and tailoring, whilst others are engaged in breaking
stone, cutting stone, working the farm and in the quarries.
Many daring attempts have, in times past, been made to
break prison. The last, that at all successful, was made by
the noted Blinkey Morgan (a/ias Andrews), who, with Lis
24/, burrowed through a pile of coal just inside the stone
wall, dug down ten feet, then cut a passage under the wall,
and a shaft, about 20 inches in diameter, up to the sod.
He then awaited a favourable opportunity, which arrived on
a rainy evening, late in the fall of the year. Morgan was
not heard of until the disclosures consequent on the Ravenna
murder once more unearthed him. As our readers may
recall, ‘“ Blinkey” paid the penalty of his crime a few
months ago. The system of management is now so com-
plete that chances of escape are practically non-existent, the
prison being connected by telephone and telegraph with all
parts of the country, and the Bertallion system of identifica-
tion, making disguise virtually useless. ~Much encourage-
ment is given to those convicts who show signs of reform-
ation, while those who prove refractory are dealt with
according to their deserts. The prison garb of the convicts
consists of a suit and jockey cap, one half of which is a
deep, rich brown and the other half a deep yellow. The
officials, of whom there are about 80, are uniformed in blue-
black, with brass buttons, and bell-crowned caps. They
are armed with repeating rifles and army revolvers, and
undergo target practice occasionally. The whole is under
the able management of Warden Lavell, assisted by his
deputy, Mr. Wm. Sullivan, who loses no opportunity of
improving the efficiency of the prison and making it a
model institution of its kind.

WEIGHING FisH,—The work of selecting and classifying
fish, even after it has been properly cured and dried, is by
O means an easy one, inasmuch as the colour and (if we
may use the term in this connection) the texture are import-
ant counsiderations, the aim being to make the different
quintals as uniform as possible in all particulars. This
much accomplished, the matter of weighing is by no means
the easy and unskilful operation that ¢ the tyro ” might sup-
pose. Any particular bundle might attract the attention
either of the official inspector or of the purchaser, and one
unfortunate package might cause trouble in the disposal of a
consignment.  Our illustration represents the men waiting
with their hand barrows while a cargo is being weighed.
Each barrow contains two quintals, which, as it is made up,
is taken to the vessel’s side and thrown into the hold, where
it is disposed in the manner deemed most convenient. St.
John’s and Harbour Girace are the great headuarters of the
fishermen of Newfoundland, and their catches find a ready
1oarket in most parts of the world. But for its hardy tisher-
men, who brave almost untold dangers in pursuit of their
hazardous avocation, and the sealers, whose life is of the
most hazardous and uncertain, Newfoundland’s prosperity
would have been as nothing, since its almost inexhaustible
mineral resources liave scarcely been touched. Our sketch
is alnost sufficiently realistic to describe itself as the pre-
sentation of a most important operation in the business of
the hardy ¢ toilers of the sea.”

AUTUMN FLOWERS (ANGUS COLLECTION).—Alexis Har-
lamoff, born in the wooden-built town of Saratolf, on the
banks of the river Volga, is one of the most prominent of
contemporary Russian artists.  Having received his early
art education at the St. Petersburg School of Fine Arts, in
which institution the teaching is similar to that of the Paris
studios, we find Harlamoff about the year 1875 in the
Atelier Bonnat, where he appears to have remained for a
short period. By 1878 Harlamofi was a fully formed
painter and received a second class medal at the Exposition



